
From: Alex Wolfe
To: Kendra Webster
Subject: FW: New Response Completed for Delegation Request Form
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2023 8:54:08 AM

Hello,

Please note the following response to Delegation Request Form has been
submitted at Wednesday December 6th 2023 3:20 PM with reference
number 2023-12-06-001.

First Name: 
Jim

Last Name: 
Craigmile

Are you representing a group? 
Yes

What group are you representing? 
Joint Rep for Upper Thames River Conservation Authority

What is your preferred meeting and date to appear as a
delegation? 
December 18

Please indicate how you intend to interact with the Council
Meeting 
In person

Please describe the issue you intend to present? 
Followup on Upper Thames River Conservation Authority Budget per
Council Resolution #479-2023

Please indicate specific actions you would like Council to take. 
N/A

Staff Report Number (if known) 
N/A

Please provide your comments in support or opposition to the staff
recommendation: 
N/A

Do you require any accessibility accommodation? 
No
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Do you give your permission to be audio and video recorded on the
Municipality of South Huron's council meeting stream? 
Yes I give my permission

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]


